



CONTACT



7 Norma Road, Waterloo,
Liverpool, L22 0NS, UK



+44 7432 603 790



hello@laurazachar.co.uk
laurazachar@gmail.com



facebook.com/zachar.laura



twitter.com/LauraZachar



laurazachar.co.uk

EDUCATION



Education

1990 – 1994 : Academy of
Performing Arts University –
Bratislava, Slovakia
Obtained BSc Degree Docu-
mentary Film Making

1986 – 1990 Velka Okru-
zna Grammar School Zilina,
Slovakia

Obtained - A-Levels – Math-
ematics, Chemistry, Russian,
Slovak languages

Others

2015 - Hugh Baird College
Liverpool

Esol Skills for life Entry 2,3

2018 Sysco Business Skills
Academy Liverpool - English
language and Mathematics
- Level 2

EXPERTISE



Film making



Motion graphic



Photography



Drawing



Journalism



Music recording
& mastering



Acting

LAURA ZACHAR

creative designer

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I have extensive commercial experience in all aspects of Graphic Design gained at all Levels.

Over many years, I have held positions of managerial responsibility and also has Journalistic copy experience and I am considered expert in all Adobe Creative Software products & the MAC Os.

I have strong interpersonal skills and the ability to work well both as a team player and as a commensurate professional capable of working externally with the minimum of supervision.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Career Summary

2015 - 2018: Freelance Actress & art, Laura Zachar self-employed

2014 - 2015: Freelance Graphic Designer – UK

Moved to the UK in 2013 and became Self-Employed – but have found finding work commissions in my fields of expertise difficult to attract due to the extensive period of work in the EU.

2013 - 2014: Senior Graphic Designer- Luv Lounge – Graphic Design, Leipzig, Germany.

General Graphic Design company creating innovative commercial logo's, for commercial advertising hoardings, adverts for newspapers and websites.

2010 - 2013 Graphic Designer/Typographer- Media St Ltd, Slovakia, Responsible for creative layouts, magazine production, including content, architectures (interior & exterior) layouts, for distribution, fashion, sport, and DTP.

1998 - 2010: Graphic Designer- D-Art Creative Studio, Slovakia, Creative graphic design and typography – 3D visualizations – creation of architectural design exhibitions. Responsible for in-house music studio and operation of digital recording operations and DTP projects including motion graphics.

1996 -1998: Creative Director-By The Way – Advertising Agency s.r.o. (Ltd) Slovakia

Responsible for the creative department of the agency, responsibilities included chairing departmental meetings and conducting negotiations with clients of specific media campaigns and having responsibility for meeting creative deadlines.

1995 -1996: Journalist – Public Relations Tatrax – Advertising Agency s.r.o.(Ltd) Slovakia

Responsible for journalistic copy for the creative department of the agency, writing articles, to add value to creative agency campaigns.

1994 –1995 Zilina Journal – Regional Journal – Newspaper Journalist &Photographer - Slovakia

Journalist – writing articles about life in the City of Zilina. I was registered Slovak Syndicate of Journalists, as a journalist and photographer.

COMPUTER & LANGUAGE SKILL

Computer Skills

Fully conversant with Mac & Windows 7 & 8.1 Operating Systems

Software

Advanced User – Microsoft Office Versions 2007 – 2018

Advanced User – Adobe Creative Software – Photoshop –

Illustrator – In Design - Premiere - After Effects, Adobe UX -

Adobe Acrobat Pro & Distiller – Corel Draw

Advanced User – 3D Max - AutoCAD , Cinema 4D – Pro Tools & Wavelab

Proficient – MS Office& etc, Open Office,Word Press (OS)

Language Skills

Fluent in Slovak (Mother Tongue)

Fluent in Russian – Translation – Understanding – Speaking

Proficient in English – Understanding – Speaking – Writing